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NOTICE OF PUBLIC BOARD MEETING

Organization:

New Door Ventures

3221 20™ St.

San Francisco, CA 94122
Meeting: Q2 Board of Directors Meeting
Date: Thursday, July 18" 2024
Time: 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM

Location of Meeting:

This meeting will be held via Zoom. Please email tscott@newdoor.org to register to
attend and receive access to the Zoom meeting. Please register no later than 24 hours in advance
of the scheduled meeting.

Agenda and minutes to follow.


mailto:tscott@newdoor.org

From: Tayler Scott

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Re: (EXTERNAL)RE: Public Notice of Board Meeting (New Door Ventures)
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 11:38:01 AM
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Hi Joe,

Thank you for the clarification! I have attached an updated copy of the public notice for your
review.

Please let me know if you need any additional information. Have a wonderful Friday!

Kindly,

Tayler Scott
(Pronouns: she/her)

Administrative Coordinator

www.newdoor.org
3221 20t Street

San Francisco, CA 94110

From: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Tayler Scott <tscott@newdoor.org>

Subject: (EXTERNAL)RE: Public Notice of Board Meeting (New Door Ventures)

Good morning,

Please note that in accordance with San Francisco Admin Code 12L.4(d)(2), the Board of
Directors shall cause a written notice of the date, time, and location of each designated
public meeting.

Please provide a new public meeting notice that includes the meeting location, zoom link,
or instructions on how to obtain the zoom link.

Sincerely,

Joe Adkins

Office of the Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 554-5184 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
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From: Tayler Scott <tscott@newdoor.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Leger, Cheryl (BOS)
<cheryl.leger@sfgov.org>

Subject: Public Notice of Board Meeting (New Door Ventures)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi there,

I would like to submit a notice of public board meeting for my organization, New Door Ventures. |
have attached a PDF for your review. Please let me know if you need any further information from
me. Thank you very much!

Kindly,

Tayler Scott
(Pronouns: she/her)

Administrative Coordinator

www.newdoor.org
3221 20" Street

San Francisco, CA 94110
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